3/22/T

¥r. Richard Kleindienst
Depuby Attorney General
Department of Justiae
Washington, D.C.

Desr Hr. Xleindienat,

While I waz away ou a short trip, I received thres letters from you. These are in
response to my inquiries going back to December 2 of lapth Yegr. The most cursory examination
leaves little doubt they are evasive and non-responsive at the very beast. As socn as I can
1 will make responses that are specific, Heauwhile, other aspects trouble me, so I urite
you of them ismediately.

\\3 First of all, every interpretation of the Freedoa of Informajion law, including that

W made by your Departmant, requires reaponse to 1 o to be prompt. Phis is not the first

" tixe I have raised this quewtion wAth you. Is nof a delay of close to four months - & guarter
of & year - in itaslf a violation of the law, s suppressive ofiort, an interfereonssf in the
rights and capabilities of & writer?

1 do not know why you have persisted in refusing to answer thia guestion. I think 1%
is & yroper question and I think it is onx to whioh an sdministration with the pretensions
of tihi: one adout adherence to the law ought be anxious to answer, Respectfully, I again
ask that you give me a girect answer to this guestion. As you know, or should be willing to
believe, I am not reluctant to test this in court as a separats ilssus. I say be testing it
right now as part of another action,

It has been more than a half year smince I charged and I think proved that a bepartment
lawyer comedtted perjury in my Civil siction T18-T0, Neither you nor he nor anyonse wlse in
the Department has denied this. Indued, there has been Do Tesponss at alle It is more than
two months singe I charged in court that your client, the Director of the Hational Archivas,
committed the seme offense. Hls counsel's ratherwk insdequate response is that I msde
*jmpertinent” and "soandalous" ststements, but tbat is conaidorably less than danying the
charge, and it is noteworthy that my charge of perjury is not one of thess alleged “imperiinent®
sod "soandalous® statements, from the frivolous complaint of their character.

Were I to commit this offense, you'd charge we, Is there not equal justice under the
law, equal enforoement of violations? Who watches the watchman, Nr. Kleindienst?

It is now two years sinos I reported that certsin improprieties by the FEI hed been
eallisd to wy attention. An incident on my rscent trip bring this back to mind, Tihe ROD=
responsive response in the name of the Attoruey Gsnerel wes thal these allegations would be
impropere I requested a formal denial, at leaast fur the record, for appearances. I would
hops this law-sni-order sdminigtration would in its acts satoh its words with regard to such
intrusdons into privats rights. With regard to the rsceat ineiden%, because i have a syrained
foot, a young man was to meut me at Peun Station in Hew York, to carry my bags. When he was
pot prompt in arriving, he found me being "t ‘ailed", so he foliowed ms snd my “tail", of whom
be provided a desoription, If I woulc prefer to believe that government would not do =0
reprehensibla thing to s oltizen who has couuitted no criuse, I would also like s mesningful
denial that your Deparimsnt was li-ae—way involved.

Sincerely,
Harold Welsberg



